

<i>Profession:</i>	Attorney	<i>Date of Birth:</i>	1981
<i>Present Position:</i>	Staff Attorney Morgan Worldwide Consultants, Inc.	<i>Nationality:</i>	American

Educational and Professional:

University of Louisville, Brandeis School of Law
J.D., *cum laude* - 2007

University of Louisville
B.A., Liberal Studies, *cum laude* -2004

Professional Registrations:

Kentucky Bar ID# 92292

Admitted to Practice in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Kentucky

Career Summary:

Liz Edmondson is an attorney who specializes in environmental, energy, and land use law. She is largely responsible for providing legal, data and organizational management, and writing expertise for an Environmental Impact Statement the company has subcontracted to prepare. Liz's background includes legal and technical experience in surface mining and mineral extraction issues, as well as comprehensive research and writing skills.

Supplementary Data/Key Qualifications:

- As a staff attorney at a non-profit legal aid firm, provided legal and technical assistance to individuals, community groups, and local governments on a range of environmental issues, including surface mining and mineral extraction, water and air quality, land use, waste, and energy.
- Conducted extensive research and policy analysis on environmental issues and proposed legislation in Kentucky and aided in drafting comprehensive energy legislation that was introduced in the 2010 Kentucky legislative session.
- Drafted appellate briefs, administrative appeals, and motions for summary judgment.
- Advised and assisted clients in non-profit management, incorporation, and in obtaining 501(c)(3) status.
- Developed a curriculum and taught high school students the principles of environmental justice and its relation to land use decisionmaking.
- Experience with ARC-GIS software

Employment Experience:

2010 – Present **Morgan Worldwide Consultants, Inc.**
Staff Attorney – Lexington, Kentucky

2007 - 2010 **Kentucky Resources Council, Inc**
Staff Attorney – Frankfort, Kentucky

MORGAN
WORLDWIDE
CONSULTANTS, INC.

LIZ DARLING EDMONDSON, J.D.

2006-2007 **Sheffer Law Firm**

Law Clerk – Louisville, KY

2005 – 2007 **University of Louisville, Brandeis School of Law**
Research Assistant to Tony Arnold, Professor of Land Use and Environmental Law
Louisville, KY